PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY
HISTORIC SITE SUMMARY SHEET

Survey #: P.G. #86A-22 Building Date: ca. 1790, ca. 1908

Building Name: Mackall House

Location: 12712 North Keys Road, Brandywine, Maryland

Private/Residence/Occupied/Fair/Accessible

Description

The Mackall House is a two-part frame dwelling; it consists of a one-and-one-
half-story side-gabled eighteenth-century section, to which a two-story front-
gabled section was attached around the turn of this century. The older section is
one-and-one-half stories high and three bays by two bays, with original entrance
centered in the east elevation. The house is covered by white aluminum siding.
Windows are long 6/6 double hung sash. Two gable dormers pierce each plane of the
steeply-pitched gable roof. A massive brick chimney at the north gable end of the
older section is enclosed within the newer front-gabled section. The north gable
end is apparently built entirely of brick. Interior consists of two parlors on
east and west, and a narrow closet/stairway space along the south exterior wall.
The east parlor retains fine late-eighteenth-century Federal style trim; an elabo-
rate molded cornice, a low pedestal chair-rail, plain baseboard, a wood mantel
with gougework detail, and a crossetted door surround. A two-and-one-half story
front-gabled addition was built onto the north gable end of the older dwelling at
the beginning of this century; like the older section, it is sheathed with white
- aluminum siding. Interior consists of a side stairhall and two parlors; the
stairhall is arranged around the chimney of the pre- existing southerly dwelling.

Significance:

The Mackall House is a late eighteenth century frame dwelling with par-
ticularly fine interior trim; it was built in the 1790's by Benjamin Mackall.
Typical of the small vernacular dwellings of the eighteenth century, this
house had a steeply pitched gable roof with dormers to light the small bed-
rooms in the upper story. Less typical was the longitudinal room division,
and the all-brick gable end incorporating the massive double-flue chimey.
Most outstanding was the fine Federal style wood trim: the dentilled cornice,
the pedestal chair-rail, the gouge-work mantel, and the crossetted door sur-
round, all somewhat unusual for a dwelling of these modest proportions.
Benjamin Mackall died in 1822, and the plantation was purchased by his son,
Dr. Louis Mackall, who resided in Georgetown, and rented the farm to tenant
farmers. Early in this century the front-gabled wing was constructed, enclos-
ing the north gable end of the old house and more than doubling it in size;
new barns were also constructed. The Mackall House has been greatly altered
by the addition of the wing, but encapsulated within the present building is
a rare survival of late eighteenth century domestic architecture; its steeply
pitched gable roof and brick gable end make it an outstanding example of a

vernacular dwelling, and it is particularly distinguished by its Federal
style interior trim.

_Acreage: 243.709 acres
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1 . Name ¢(indicate preferred name)

historic Mackall House at Brookefield (Mattapany Plantation)

and/or common Mackall House

2. Location

12712 North Keys Road

street & number __ not for publication

North Keys

city, town Brandywine —__ vicinity of congressional district 4

state Maryland, 20613 * colnty Prince George's

3. Classification

Category Ownership Status Present Use

—___ district ____ public _X_ occupied _X_ agriculture —__ museum

X building(s) X private —  unoccupied ____ commercial —__ park

— structure ____both ____work in progress —__ educational _X_ private residence

—— site Public Acquisition Accessible —— entertainment — religious

— object ____in process —_yes: restricted —__ government — scientific

being considered yes: unrestricted — industrial —_ transportation

__Xnot applicable _X po —__ military ___ other:

4- Ownel‘ Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Mary B, Prince et al .
street & number 695 Americana Drive, Apt. A-l telephone no.:
city, town Annapolis state and zip code Maryland 21403

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Prince George's County Courthouse liber 4282
street & number Main Street folio 864
city, town Upper Marlboro state Maryland

6. Representation in Existing nistorical surveys

title Prince George's Historic Sites and Districts Plan

date 1981 — federal ___ state X_county —— local

depository for survey records  pripnce George's Historic Preservation Commission

city,town Upper Marlboro state Maryland 20772
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7. Description Survey, No. P.G.#86A-22

Condition Check one Check one

— excellent —__deteriorated ___ unaltered _X_ original site

— good — ruins —X_ altered —_moved date of move
X tair —__ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

-~

The Mackall House is a two-part frame dwelling; it consists of a
one-and-one-half-story side-gabled eighteenth-century section, to which a
two-story front-gabled section was attached around the turn of this
century. The house stands near the end of an unpaved lane in rolling farm-
land, in a complex of early twentieth-century farm buildings and fenced
pastures.

The older southerly section is one-and-one-half stories high and side-
gabled; it is three bays by two bays, approximately 29 feet square. The
original entrance was centered in the east elevation; a similar doorway in
the central bay of the west facade has been sealed, and replaced by the
entrance into the adjoining newer section of the building. The east
entrance is sheltered by a facade-wide porch with turned posts and boxed
cornice; its shed roof is covered with green asphalt shingle and the porch
is now screen-enclosed. It rests on concrete piers and is accessible by a
flight of concrete steps. The door is panelled and glazed in the upper
section; it has a plain board surround, partially obscured by aluminum
siding.

The house is covered by white.aluminum siding. Windows are long 6/6
double hung sash, with narrow metal-surrounds, wooden sills, and no
shutters. The cornice is plain and boxed, and the raking cornice has a
narrow crown molding. The steeply-pitched gable roof is covered with gray
asbestos shingle. Two small plain gable dormers pierce each plane of the
roof, directly above the first-story windows; each encloses a small 6/6
window., There are two windows in each story (not aligned vertically) in
the south gable end.

There is a brick chimney at the north gable end of the older section,
centered at the ridge, and enclosed within the newer front-gabled section.
This massive chimney originally served two fireplaces, one in the north
end of each of the two parlors. The chimney projects into the hallway of
the newer section, and measures 13 feet wide and 2 feet deep. The north
gable end of the older section is visible only at 1dt level, and is appar-
ently built entirely of brick. The foundation of this small dwelling is
of brick,partly parged with concrete; it encloses a shallow dirt-floor
basement. Entrance to the basement is through a small gabled entryway at
the south gable end.

Interior of this small eighteenth-century dwelling consists of two
principal parlors on east and west, and a narrow closet/stairway space
along the south exterior wall. The east parlor retains a significant
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amount of fine late-eighteenth-century Federal style trim. An elaborate
molded cornice (6-3/4 inches high and 6-1/4 inches deep) runs around all
four walls of the room; it is embellished with cavetto and cyma reversa
moldings above a plain frieze, and astragal bead, ovolo, . dentil and

another cyma reversa molding below. A low pedestal chair-rail runs around _
the room; there is a plain baseboard.

The fireplace in the north wall of the room is set on a diagonal near
the center, west wall; the massive brick chimney in this north end wall
served a fireplace in each of the two parlors. The fireplace in the east
room has been plastered over and all that remains of it is the frieze and
shelf of a fine Federal style mantel: a fully molded cornice and a course
of gougework dentils, over a frieze ornamented with shallowly incised star
patterns alternating with panels of deep fluting. Two original door sur-
rounds survive in this room: a door nearly centered in the west wall which
leads into the west parlor, and a door at the east end of the south wall
which leads to an enclosed stair. . Both of these door surrounds have a
broken field separated by a narrow cyma reversa molding, and bounded by a
molded backband. Only the door into the west parlor has a crossetted sur-
round; otherwise the two door surrounds are identical. Both doors have
six fully raised panels and HL hinges.

— The openings in the east wall of this east parlor have been rebuilt
probably at the time of the addition of the northerly front-gabled sec-
tion; surrounds of the central door and flanking windows have multi-band
molding and bulls-eye corner blocks, typical of the turn of this century.
Anomalies in the plaster around the east door suggest that the original
opening may have been larger. Narrow floorboards cover the older floor in
this east parlor.

The west parlor also retains a few eighteenth-century decorative fea-
tures. The Tower west hinge on the door between the two parlors has been
replaced by a heavy strap hinge. The two openings in the south wall of
the west parlor (which Tead into an enclosed staircase and into a closet)
each have the same broken field molding (not crossetted); in them hang
doors with six fully raised panels and HL hinges. There is no cornice in
the west parlor, nor is there a chair-rail. The wood mantel (which was
similar to but less elaborately molded than that in the east room) has
recently been removed and replaced by a large, new brick fireplace sur-
round which contains a wood stove. (This mantel has been preserved.)
Immediately west of the fireplace is a door opening into the northerly
(twentieth century) section of the house, probably originally an exterior
door. This opening, like the others in the west room, has a broken-field
surround, and a door with six fully raised panels and HL hinges. The
opening reveals that the wall thickness is about 23 inches. A1l of the
walls in the older section of the house are plastered. A break in the
plaster in the west room (living room) reveals hand-split lath and part of

—_— a hewn diagonal brace.
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The enclosed single-run stair rises toward the east to a small land-
ing which in turn leads to three small bedrooms on the second story; each
of the four spaces is lighted by one of the dormers. The floors, possibly
original, are of wide boards, there are pedestal chair-rails with lower
beads, and the lathing, where it is visible, is hand-split and joined with
rose-head nails. Several old six-panel doors survive. The staircase,
which may be original, has some later materials, as do the window sur-
rounds; the newels are square with incised decorative grooves, balusters
are plain and rectangular, and the window surrounds have multi-band mold-
ings and bulls-eye corner blocks.

There is a shallow basement space under the older section of the
house. Entrance is from the south through a small (later) gabled entry;
wooden steps lead down to the dirt floor of the basement space. The brick
foundation walls are laid in English bond. The heavy hewn sill beams are
joined by mortise and tenon, and whole logs support the floor of the west
parlor. It is possible to see the two separate floorings of the east
parlor; the space in between them is packed with sand.

A two-and-one-half story front-gabled section was built onto the
north gable end of the older dwelling at the beginning of this century.
It is two bays by two bays, with entrance in the second bay of the west
gable front. The door has a single pane transom and plain board surround.
It is sheltered by a one-story two-bay-wide hip-roof porch (now screen
enclosed), which is supported by turned posts with a diagonal spindle
element in the jigsawn brackets. The porch has a plain cornice and plain
railing; it rests on brick piers and is accessible by a flight of concrete
steps.

Windows are long 6/6 double hung sash; a smaller 6/6 window lights
the loft level in each gable end. There is an east entrance directly
opposite the principal west door; in it hangs a modern door which is
sheltered by the screened porch which spans the east elevation of the
older dwelling. Like the older southerly section, this front-gabled
section is sheathed with white aluminum siding. The gable roof is covered
with gray asbestos shingle, and a small stove chimney rises from its north
plane. The north section rests on a brick foundation; there is no base-
ment.

Interior of the north front-gabled section consists of a side stair-
hall and two parlors: a kitchen on the east and dining room on the west.
The stairhall is arranged around the massive exterior chimney of the
pre-existing southerly dwelling; the chimney projects nearly two feet into
the hall space. A two-run dog-leg staircase is built into the east end of
the hall; it rises steeply toward the east, turns 90° at a landing, then
turns 90° again and rises to the second story. It has a turned newel with
spherical cap and rectangular balusters. Like the first-story hallway,
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the second-story hall space is narrowed by the projecting chimney of the
older structure. All openings in this section of the house are framed by
surrounds with multi-band molding and bulls-eye corner blocks. Two
second-story openings have been cut into the north wall of the older sec-
tion to allow access from the second-story hall into the bedrooms of the
older section.

The house stands within an unpaved circle driveway. To the immediate
north is a small open shed with vertical board siding and standing seam
metal roof. To the east, on lower ground, is a large early twentieth
century gambrel-roof barn, with vertical board siding, standing seam metal
roof, and an open shed on its south elevation.

There are four more large early twentieth-century barns to the north
and west of the house. All of them have vertical board siding, and
corrugated metal covering their gable roofs; they rest on concrete founda-
tions. Approximately 200 feet northwest of the house is a small burial
ground with a single marker: a tapered granite column with pyramidal top
on which are recorded the names of Benjamin Mackall (1763-1822) and four
members of his family, with dates of burial ranging from 1822 to 1862.

The monument is enclosed by a low, ornamental wrought iron fence.

South of the entry drive, near North Keys Road, (about 600-700 feet
southwest of the subject house) are two tenant dwellings. The eastmost is
a front-gabled two-story frame house; about 120 feet west of it is a
one-story, side-gabled concrete-block cottage.
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. Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

—— prehistoric _ archeology-prehistoric ___ community planning ___ landscape architecture___ religion

—— 1400-1499 — archeology-historic —— conservation — law —— science

— 1500-1599 - agricuiture —— economics — literature —— sculpture

_7r.1emw4599 ——=_ architecture — education —— military — social/

£ 1700-1799 ____art —— engineering —— music humanitarian

'TT-1°°°-1399 — Commerce —— exploration/settiement __ philosophy - —— theater

=2 1900~ — communications — industry —— politics/government ____ transportation
— invention —X_ other (specify)

local history

Specific dates ca. 1790, ca. 1908 Builder/Architect

check: Applicable Criteria: _A _B _C _D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A B C D E F G

Level of Significance: _ national __ state __ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support. .

The Mackall House is a rare surviving example of a late eighteenth
century vernacular frame dwelling with particularly fine interior trim, It
exhibits a steeply pitched gable roof and massive end chimneys as well as
an outstanding Federal-style cornice, door surrounds and mantel, and has
remained in the ownership of the Mackall family since the time of its con-
struction.

In 1759 Benjamin Mackall, Jr. of Calvert County purchased 806 acres
of the tracts Brookefield, Addition to Brookefield and Brooke Chance, out
of the estate of Thomas Brooke.l The land passed -to his son, and then to
his grandson, also named Benjamin Mackall.

In. 1784, the younger Mackall petitioned for a Land Commission to con-
firm the boundaries of Brookefield. In 1796, the road past Mackall's
dwelling was officially declared a public road, after a petition to that
effect by local residents; at that time the road was described as "leading
from Nottingham through the plantation of Benjamin Mackall...."2_In 1797
he purchased an additional 155 acres of adjoining Brooke Chance.3 It was
at approximately this time that the younger Benjamin Mackall must have
built the older section of the present house. Typical of the small ver-
nacular dwellings of the eighteenth century, this house had a steeply
pitched gable roof with dormers to light the small bedrooms in the upper
story. Less typical was the longitudinal room division, following the
line of the roof ridge, and the all-brick gable ends incorporating the
massive double-flue chimney. Most outstanding was the interior wood trim;
the dentilled cornice, the pedestal chair-rail, the gouge-work mantel, and
the crossetted door surround, all somewhat unusual for a dwelling of these
modest proportions.

Benjamin Mackall died in 1822; in the inventory of his personal
estate taken soon after his death, very little household furniture was
—_ listed: in addition to a few other items, there were only two bgds, corre-
sponding to two small loft-level bedrooms in the original house.
Mackall's two sons, Benjamin and Richard, were to administer his estate;
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by 1829, however, Richard was dead and Benjamin incapacitated. The case
for the disposition of Mackall's estate was brought to the Chancery Court
in the March term of 1830, and John Johnson and Thomas S. Alexander were
appointed trustees to sell the real estate of Benjamin Mackall.> The
trustees attempted to sell the ca. 1,000 acres (including the "comfortable
dwelling house, 8 or 9 tobacco houses, and every convenient outbuilding")
in July 1830, but only part of the farm was s01d.0 They attempted to sell
the house-lot in October 1831: ca. 400 acres with a "Comfortable dwelling
house, . . . suitable outhouses and tobacco houses", but again the attempt
failed.’/ Finally in 1838, the 468 acres including the house were sold to
Dr. Louis Mackall, younger son of the deceased. Dr. Mackall resided in
Georgetown, but the farm continued to be worked by his family; it was
known locally as the Mattapany plantation, after the Mattaponi Branch
which flowed through the land.8

Dr. Louis Mackall died in 1876, and his family continued to work the
farm as non-resident landlords. His widow, Mary Mackall, died in 1908,
and the Equity Court ordered sale of the property. The property was
described as follows: the Mackall estate on the public road from North
Keys to Brandywine, one-half mile from the Post Office, one mile from the
public school, 2 miles from the village of Croome, . . . a dwelling of 12
rooms, nearly new, with necessary outbuildings including an ice house, 3
tobacco barns, a stable and corn house.9 The farm was sold in 1910 to
Quentin and Laidler Mackall, sons of the deceased Dr. Louis Mackall.’

By this time that the front-gabled wing had been constructed, enclos-
ing the north gable end of the old Mackall house and more than doubling it
in size. New barns and outbuildings had also been constructed. In 1912 a
tenant house was built closer to the public road.10 Members of the Cross
and Hyde families lived in the two dwellings as they still do today, work-
ing the land which still remains in the possession of the Mackall family.

The Mackall House has been greatly altered by the addition of the
front-gabled wing, but encapsulated within the present building is a rare
survival of late eighteenth century domestic architecture. Its steeply
pitched gable roof and brick gable end make it an outstanding example of a
specific type of vernacular dwelling, and it is particularly distinguished
by its outstanding Federal style interior trim.

Notes

1 prince George's County Deed RR:21.

2 Calvert county Will #31:502; Prince George's County Court Records,
November term 1784; Prince George's County, Levy Court Records, December
1796.

—_ 3 Prince. George's County Deed JRM #5:476.
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4 Pprince George's County Inventory TT #7:107.

5 Administration papers of Benjamin Mackall, Prince George's County Court-
house, Upper Marlboro.

v 6 National Intelligencer, 3 June 1830.

7 ibid. 17 September 1831.
8 Prince George's County Deed, AB #12:14.
9 Prince George's County Equity Case, #3737, 1909.

10 prince George's County Tax Assessments, 1897-1915.
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Cook, Margaret, 01d House on Brookefield, Benjamin Mackall Farm, 1981

* 10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property _ 243.709 ™ 137, p.29
Quadrangie name Brandywine Quadrangle scale _1:24.000

UTM References (4o NOT complete UTM references

I T T O A T gl I O T O P T

Zone Eastlng Northing Zone Easting Northing
T O T AT I A T IR DII_JLIJ}IIJILILI_I |
E l ) b 141,14J I e Flaed by e el |
I N T W T N L1 T I T L,141 |

Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Susan G, Pearl, Research/Architectural Historian

organization Prince George's Historic Preservation Commigatéon May 1988

c/o M-NCPPC, 4010 C.A.B.

street & number telephone 952-3521

city or town Upper Marlboro state Marvland 20772

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438

PS-2746




4282:864
27 Sept 1973
Deed

UCH#2:60
8 Jan 1953
w111

”‘3”4 481
2?3 Tlar 1932
llll

61:363
16 Ilay 1910
Deed

#3737
7 Dec 1909
squity

AB#12:14
1 Dec 1838
Deed

#142:298
4 liay 1830
Chancery

CHAIKN O 2I1LE
BUNJALIIN (L0 ALL HOUS
P.G.#ELL=22

Iaidler RB. .inckall, trustee under will of
Loidler L.ﬂfall (JCHJZ 60) to liary B,
Prince & Laidler B. llackall; eual shares
of farm in Iottingham District: parts of
Brookfield, 113, 105, and 194 acrecs.

testator: after denth of

i'Tackall, heli of est:te
Yrince, half to son
farm at Nottinghan,

Laidler linackall,

wife llvelyn Bovie
to daughter llary B.
Laidler 3, ‘ackall;

Quentin llacxall, testator: all prop:rty to
brother Laidler and his wife ivelyn 3Bowie
“"ackall, and their two children :ilary 3,
'Tackall ané Lazidler B. Illackall; t=stators
# undivided interzst in 465 acre farm at
Zottingham, rart of Brookfield.

Douglas Illackall & Henry :latthews, trustees,
to uentin & Iaidler Mackall; dran ors
appointzd %o sell rzal estate of liary
llackall, Zouity #3737; 462 acr: farm, parts
of Brookfield, hddition to Brookfield &
Brooks Chance.

Touis Ilackall di=d 1876, possessed of 468
acrs Iarm In Yotiingham District, left D.LC.
will devisirg a1l resal estase to sons Louls

& Benjanin for use of wife :lar, while living,

and after her death, to sell. Benjamin
died 1880, Louis died 1906, and lary died
1908, leaving two sons ILaidler & Juenting
Dov51as jackall & Eenry ilatthews zppointed
trustees in plazc: ol Louis % 3enjamin

Il'ackall, to scll r:xal estaze.

Thomas Alexander & John Johnson to

Touis '‘ackall; grantors appointed trustees
70 sell real estate of Benjamin .ackall;
113, 105, and 194 acres paris of Brookfleld
plus 55 acre portion of Brooks Chance.

uvn39m1n liackall died ca. 1823 intestate;
homas Alexander & Jomn Johnson 20 ‘ointed
to sell his rzal estate, farm called
"Tattaponi" in P.G., consisting of paris of
Brooxfield & Brooks Chance,
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Chain of title, cont'd
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James Russell to Benjamin Hackall dr.
of Calvert County, merchant, the land last
in tenure & occupation of Barbara Brooke
widow of 'Thomas Brooke, bz2ing part of
Brookeficld, Addition to Brookefield &
Brooke Chance, 8006 acres

Benjamin #endall of Charles Co. to James
Russell of P.G., merchant; tract now in
poss :ssion of Barbara Brooke, widow of
Thomas Brooke iZsquire; being part of
Brookefield, Addition to Brookefield &
Brookes Chance; excluding % acre in-
cluding the Burial Place, 806 acres.

lirs. Brooke has righ*ts during her life.
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P.G. County Survey & 86A-22 Date nid 18th c.

Building Nare Renjamin ilackall house

Location 12712 North Keys Hoad, Torth Keys, ld.

Open to Public yes X no

The ilackall house was built in two sections. [he south section
is a frame gable-roofed structure, 1i-stories high and three bays
wide, with a doorway (now closed olf) in the central bay of the main
(west) facade. There are two dormers above the two flanking windows
on each slope of the steeply pitched roof. An exterior caimney on
the north gable end is now enclosed b the north addition. Ihis
two-story two-bav addition is at right angles, with its west gable
end flush with the main lacade of fthe older souih secsiion. &
one-story porch with thrned, bracketed posts spans the wesi zable
end of the north addition.

Muech of the 18th century interior .{rim survives in the south
section o the house,

In 1759, Benjamin llackall Jr. purchased 806 acres made up of
parts of Brookefield, Brookes Chance and Addition to Brookefield,
which had been patented o lajor and Colonel Thomas Brooke (father
and son) between 1654 and 1688. Colonel Drooke's widow,lived on
this property after his death in 1730, and it is possible that her
house is incorporated into tiat of Benjamin Mackall, i.e., the pre-
sent south section.

Benjamin Mackall Jr. was practicing law in P.G. County by the mid
1750's, and may have been living by then on the Brookefield tract.
He died in 1793, and the land passed to his son, Bennamin lMackall
IIT; within three years the younger lizckall had petitioned that the
road from Nottingham to Piscataway which ran through his planistion
be made a public road., IMnckall's plantation ceme to be known as
Mattaponi. Ba2njamin lackall III died intestate in 1822 and was
buried in the gravaeyard near his house. The property came into

the possession of his son, Dr. Louis llackall, wio lived in George-
tovm. Prom that time to the present, the [lattaponi f=rm has been
farmed by tenants, but is still owvmed by liackall descendants,

The two-story north addition was built in the Tirst aecade of

this century.
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CITY. TOWN ] . STATE
Upper Marlboro, i1d

I REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE

P.57. County Inventory of Historic Sites

DATE
1 974 —FEDERAL _STATE L COUNTY __1OCAL
DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEYRECORDS (151 vert Mansion, IDICPPC, 4811 Riverdale Rd.
CITY, TOWN STATE

Riverdale, Hd. 20737




K4 DESCRIPTION Coo
[ Etl'd\J—

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED IORIGINAL SITE
_.GOOD __RUINS
z . XALTERED —.MOVED DATE____ _ _
2 FAIR —_UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Ilsckall house was bdbuilt in Iwo s=z2ctions. {22 soush
s2ction is a frame gzsble-roofed struciure, one-and-one-isl’
stories hizh and <hrze baye vide, with a doorway (now clogzd
0°f) in *he central bey of th2 main (west) facnds. ‘aere
ars two dormers (azove the *two flonkingz windows) on each
slope of the steeply pitched roof. An extsrior cnimmey on E
the north gable end is now enclosed by the north addizion. :
This two-story two-bay addition is at right angles, vith iss
wast gable end flush with the main facade of the older south
section. A one-story porch with turned, orackeset posss é
spans the west gable end of the north addition. Loth &he
north and south sections of the house are now sheatned with
aluminum siding.

Yuch of the 18th century interior trim survives in

south section of tie house. There is a cornice of deniil-worx,

2.1,
ufl€

_"dog-ear" architraves on the doorway between parlors, snd a
mantel with elaborate carving: a course of Tluting alternaiin:

with diamonds, under a course of iii's, under = plain: friesce

and a cavetto backoand.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




] SIGNIFICANCE

%6 3Ch-22

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

__PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION

—1400-1499 ~—ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW - —SCIENCE

__1500-1599 __AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS —LITERATURE __SCULPTURE

__1600-1699 X ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
X_1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING, —MUSIC —THEATER

_-1800-1899 —_COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY ~—TRANSPORTATION
¥_1900- —COMMUNICATIONS ~—INDUSTRY —POUTICS/GOVERNMENT X_OTHER (SPECIFY)

—INVENTION xlocal history
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

In 1759, Benjamin Kackall Jr. purchased 806 acres rade up
of parts of Brooxkefield, Brookes Chance and Addition to Brooke-
field, 7hich had been patanited to Major and Colonel Thonas
3rooke (father and son) between 1664 and 1688. Colonel
Brooke's widow, Barbara, lived on this property aftzr his
death in 1730, andit is possible that her house is incorporated
into that of Benjamin Mackall, i.e., the przsent south section
of the subject house.1

Benjamin Mackall Jr, was practicing law in Prince George's
County by the mid 1760's, and mey have been living by then on
the Brookfizld tract. He died in 1793, and the land passed
to his son, Benjamin Mackall III; within three yezsrs the
vounger Mackall had petitioned thot the road from Nottingham
to Piscataaay which ran through his plantation be made a
public road.2 Mackall's plantation came to be known as
E.Iattaponi.3 »

Benjamin Macxall III died intestate in 1822 and was buried
in the graveyard near nis aouse. The property came inio the
vossession of his son, Dr. Louils llackall, who lived in George-

town.4

From that time to the present, the Mattaponi Jarm has
been farmed by tenants, bui is ©7:1ill owned by lackall descen-
dants. The two-story north addition was built in the firsw
1iecade of this century.

. Patents #06:343; #21:176; ;722:427

]
2. Van Horn,R.L. Qut of the Pasit, pp. 119,224 )
3. Admin.papers oI ZEenjamin :ackall III, 1810 docket

Chancervy #142:298; Deed ADB*12:14
con'rij:’ﬁtm ON 'SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




EJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES P 30f- AL

National Intallisencer, 3 June 1830; 17 Sept.1831
Chancery #142:298 (710299) P.+.C.

P.G.Co. Tax Assessments

P.%. Deeds 1NN:53; RR:21; AB#12:14

Int2rview with family.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
EIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE

COUNTY
STATE . 7 COUNTY
[B1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Susan G, Pearl
ON“NEMMNP.G. Historical & Cultural Trust JUnemq581
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
4811 Riverdale R4. T779-2011
CITY OR TOWN ’

STATE

Riverdale, Md. 20737

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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FRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY

HISTCRIC SITES SUMMARY SHEET

P.G. County Survey ¢ 86A-22 Date ca. 1800, ca., 1870

Building Nare Lewis Mackall House.

Location Brandywine - North Keys Road, Naylor, NMd.

Open to Public yes x _nho

The Mackall house is built in two sections. The earlier south
section is a frame gable roofed structure, one-and-one-half stories
high and three bays wide, with doorway (now closed off) in the
central bay. There are two dormers above the two flanking windows .
on the west (main) slope of the steeply pitched roof. An exterior
chimney on the north gable end is now enclosed by the north addition.
This two-story three-bay addition is at right angles,with its west
gable end flush with the main facade of the oclder south sectiocn.

Benjamin Mackall lived on this tract (part of Brookfield) in
1800, and it is possible that the south section of the house was
standing at that time. It was the home for many years in the nine-
teenth century of Dr, Lewis lMackall., The north section was added

late in the nineteenth century. The house remains in the possession
of the Mackall family.

Priv/oce/res/good




INSTR )C TIONS

SEE

/70465204

, N PR U p-RR
MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST WORKSHEET A - A-
NOMINATION FORM
for the ]

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE
[T RARME

C OMMON:

AND/OR HISTORIC:

. DR. LEWIS MACKALL HOUSE

f2. LOCATION -

STREETY AND NUMBER:

Brandywine - North Keys Road
C1TY OR TOWN:
Croom
STATE COUNTY: :
Maryland Prince George's
[ cLassiFICATION : : ' v R T T T
CATEGORY ACCESSIBLE
(Check One) OWNERSHIP STATUS TO THE PUBLIC
3 District 8K Building {J Public Public Acquisition: B Occupied Yes:
[ Site [J Structure |&3 Private [ tn Process T Unoccupied, O Restricted
O Object {0 Beth [ Being Considered [ Preservation work ) Unrestricted
in progress No

PRESENT USE (Check One or More ae Appropriate)

O Agricultural 3 Pock
3 Commercial Private Residence
[ Educational D Religious

{7 Government
O industrial

[ Military

[J Teansportation
(7] Other (Specity)

0] Commaents

] Entertainment {3 Museum [ Scientific

14

‘OWNER OF PROPERTY

EWNER'S NAME:

Mary Prince end L. B. Mackall

STREEYT AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN: STATE:

LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

COURTHOUSE. REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC:
Prince George's County Courthouse

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN:

Upper Marlboro

STATE

‘Maryland

Title Reference of Current Deed (Book & Pq.

$):

[‘,

REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS .

TITLE OF SURVEY:

NONE

DATE OF SURVEY:

{}] Federal (] Stote

{3 County O

Local

DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS:

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN: STATE:

PSS~ 709




[7. DESCRIPTION

N{E e}

A3

CONDITION

O Excellont B Good 3} Foir

{Check One)
{7) Deteriorgted

{C] Ruins {0 ‘Unexpesed

(Check One)
a Altered [ Uncltered

3 Moved

(Check One) .
a Originol Site

older.

The house is built in two sections.

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT 4 4D ORIGINAL ({f known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The south end is apparently
It is a 1% story, three bay, frame building with a large
chimmey on the north end (now obscured by the addition to the north.)
The central doorway has been closed off; the flanking windows are
6/6 double hung sash.

facade.

There are two dormer windows on the main

The north end is a two-story, end gabled wing with a three bay

facade covered by porch (now screened in).

The house has been covered with aluminum siding.

33
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INST WCTIONS

SEE

PG 36hk-2)

[’3”. SIGMIBICANCE

PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate)
{J Pre-Columbian {J 16th Century
3 15th Century ] 17th Century

&oss ibly
! 18th Century
19th Ctnfury

[J 20th Century

SPECIFIC DATE!S) (If Applicable and Xnown)

Abor iginal . [ Education
) Prehistoric {J Enginecring
(] Historic O Industry
[ Agriculture [ Inventicn
{3 Architecture [ tandscepe
0 Arn Architecture
[0 Commerce [0 Literature
{0 Communications (3 Military
[ Conservotion 0O Music

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

o0 0090 0O

Politicol
Religion/Phi.
tosophy
Science
Sculpture
Social/Human-
itorian
Theoter -

Transportation

] Urban Planning
[ Other (Specify)

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

PSS~ 709




}9. MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES -

‘10. CEOGRAPHICAL DATA

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY o

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES
DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY

33§

R - OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
CORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW (-] ) L3 o . - o] . . - o * -
NE o ] - o » - )
SE ° ' - . e o -
SW i ° * . L] 0 .
APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:
‘Acreage Justification:
] .
[11. FORM PREPARED BY_ i
NAME AND TITLE:
CHRISTOPHER OWENS, PARK HISTORIAN
ORGANIZATION DATE
M-NCPPC P7 August '74
STREET AND NUMBER:
8787 Georgia Avenue
CITY OR TOWN: STATE
Silver Spring Maryland
12, .. . . .
“JState Liaison Officer Review: (Office Use Only)
Significance of this property is:
National [ State [ Local (O
Signature

SNOI11O2NYLSNI




4282:864
27 Sept 1973
Deed

HCH#2:60
8 Jan 1953
Will

UI2D#4 1481
2% Mar 1932
Will

61:363
16 lMay 1910
Deed

#3737
7 Dec 1909
Equity

AB#12:14
1 Dec 1838
Deed

#142:298
4 lLay 1830
Chancery

CHAIN O 2TITLE
RENJAIIN ACKALL HCOUSE

P.G.H#86A-22

Laidler B. llackall, trustee under will of
Laidler llzckall (WVCH#2:60) to Ilary 3.
Prince & Laidler B. Iilackall; =iual sharecs
of farm in Nottingham District: parts of
Brookfield, 113, 105, and 194 acres.

Laidler ilackall, testator: after death of
wife Svelyn Bowie ilackall, half of estuite
to daughter llary B. Prince, half to son
Laidler B, lfackall; farm at Nottingham.

Quentin Iliackall, testator: all prop:=rty to
brother Leidler and his wife ivelyn 3owie
Tackall, and their two children !ary 3.
Mackall and Laidler B. llackall; testators
% undivided inter=st in 465 acre farm at
Nottingham, part of Brookfield.

Douglas Ilackall & Henry Illatthews, trustees,
to Quentin & Laidler llackall; grantors
appointad to sell r=al estate of liary
llackall, Zquity #3737; 462 acr: farm, parts
of Brookfield, Addition %o Brookfield &
Brooks Chance.

Louis Ilackall died 1876, possessed of 468
acre Tarm in Nottingham District, left D.C.
will devising all real estate to sons Louis
& Benjamin for use of wife iar, while living,
and after her death, to sell. Benjamin

died 1880, Louis died 1906, and Mary died
1908, leaving two sons Laidler & Quentin;
Douglaes ilackall & Henry llatthews appointed
trustees in plac=z of Louis & Benjamin
IMackall, to sell r:al estate.

Thomas Alexander & John Johnson to -
Louils ackall; grantors appointed trustees
to sell real estate of Benjamin llackall;
113, 105, and 194 acres parts of Brookfield,
plus 55 acre portion of 3rooks Chance.

Benjamin liackall died ca. 1823 intestate;
Monas Alexander & Jon Johnson av-ointed
to sell his r=al estate, farm called
"lattaponi” in P.G., consisting of parss of
Brooxfield & Brooks Chance,




RR:21
29 Dec 1759
Deed

NIT:53
27 July 1752
Deed

Chain or title, cont'd
llackall House, P.G.#86A-22

James Russell to Benjamin iackall Jr.
of Calvert County, merchant, the land last
in tenure & occupation of Barbara Brooke
widow of Thomas Brooke, b:2ing part of
Brookefield, Addition to Brookefield &
Brooke Chance, 806 acres

Benjamin Fendall of Charles Co. to James
Russell of P.G., merchant; tract now in
posszsssion of Barbara Brooke, widow of
Thomas Brooke Zsquire; being part of
Brookeffeld, Addition to Brookefield &
Brookes Chance; excluding 3 acre in-
cluding the Burial Place, 806 acres,

Ilrs. Brooke has righ+*ts during her life.

.




Entrance

to ce]larf

4

Sealed doorway;

-—4—’:

Porch

r— H“ =~

Closet

7 Parlor

Main Parlor

[

N
|
-

N___ L

Dining Room

.J""_:_Lgd

Kitchen

Porch

The Mackall House
at Brookefield

PG#86A-22

(not exactly to scale)
sgpearl 5/88
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PG: 86A-22
G.M. Hopkins Atlas, 1878
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NAME H BoR-3R DR L(Ew/s /MPCKAL  HusE

LOCATION  Beguovwine [ N. revs #d  Besnoyume pd.
FACADE Sw

PHOTO TAKEN  8/27/74 mowrer



